
TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

AGENDA 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 

June 3, 2025 

 
 

The Mount Gilead Board of Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, June 3, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the 

Mount Gilead Fire Department, 106 East Allenton St, Mt Gilead, NC 27306, for the regular monthly 

business meeting.  

 

 

ITEM I. CALL TO ORDER                                           (Mayor Morley) 

  MOMENT OF SILENCE 

   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    

 

 

ITEM II. CONSENT AGENDA                                         (Action) 

A. Adoption of the Agenda 

B. Adoption of May 6, 2025, Board of Commissioner Meeting Minutes 

C. Staff Reports 

 

    

ITEM III.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

A.  Reading of the Rules for Public Comment          (Mayor Morley) 

  

 

ITEM IV.  PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Conduct a Public Hearing on the Proposed Town 

Of Mount Gilead Budget for Fiscal Year 2025/2026        

 

 

ITEM V. NEW BUSINESS.. 

A. Consider Contract Amendment with WithersRavenel  

B. Resolution to Oppose HB 765. 

C. Consider Budget Amendment in the Water and Sewer Fund. 

D. Consider Date for July Meeting of the Board of Commissioners. 

 

 

ITEM VI.  COMMITTEE REPORTS   

A. Community Garden                                                                            (Mary Poplin) 

  

   

ITEM VII. MANAGER REPORT                                           (Michael Ferris) 

 

 

ITEM VIII. MAYOR AND COMMISSIONERS REPORT                                 (Information) 

 

 

ITEM IX. CLOSED SESSION  

Adjourn to a Closed Session pursuant to NCGS143-318.11(a) (6) to discuss 

Personnel 11



    

  

ITEM IX. ADJOURNMENT                   

 

22



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING MINUTES 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 

May 6, 2025 

 
 

The Mount Gilead Board of Commissioners will met on Tuesday, May 6, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Mount 

Gilead Fire Department, 106 East Allenton St, Mt Gilead, NC 27306, for the regular monthly business 

meeting.  Present:  Sheldon P. Morley-Mayor, Tim McAuley-Mayor Pro Tem, Paula Covington-

Commissioner, Mary Lucas-Commissioner, Vera Richardson-Commissioner, Michael Ferris-Interim Town 

Manager, Talmadge LeGrand-Police Chief, James “Wahoo” McCormick-Public Works Director, Keith Byrd-

Fire Chief, and Lessie D. Jackson-Town Clerk.   

 

ITEM I. CALL TO ORDER                                            

Mayor Morley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with a moment of silence and 

the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM II. CONSENT AGENDA                                          

A. Adoption of the Agenda 

B. Adoption of April 1, 2025, Board of Commissioner Meeting Minutes. 

C. Staff Reports 
***Commissioner Richardson made a motion to move public comment after the presentation 

from the engineer and to approve the consent agenda.  Commissioner Covington seconded the 

motion.  The motion carried. 

    

ITEM III.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

A.  Reading of the Rules for Public Comment           

   -Chip Miller-106 Short St. 

  -Ron Kincaid-115 E. Allenton St. 

  -Patty Almond-210 E. Allenton St. 

  -Jones Almond-210 E. Allenton St. 

  -Mary Poplin-201 S. Main St. 

  -Mitchell Lucas-300 Cedar St. 

***The list above are concern citizens who came before the Board to share there like and 

dislike concerning the removal of the cement at Stanback back.  The only citizen that 

spoke for it is the one highlighted. 

 

ITEM IV. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Engineering Review of the Approved Stanback Park  

Drainage Project and the Hamer Creek Debris 

Removal Project. 
***LKC engineering Zac Bennett came before the Board to enlighten them on the 

Stanback Park Drainage Project, and Rebecca Stubbs gave enlightenment on the Hamer 

Creek Debris Removal Project. 

 

B. Consider Approval of a Contact for the Community 

Development Block Grant – Infrastructure (CDBG-I) 

Project For Water Line Improvements in the Julius 

Chambers Boulevard Area. 
***Town Interim Manager Michael Ferris gave an update of the on the CDBG-I grant and 

the purpose of the grant.  Mayor Pro-Tem made a motion to approve the contract for 

acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant Infrastructure funds for the 

Julius Chambers Area Water Improvement Project.  Commissioner Covington seconded 

the motion.  The Motion carried. 
33



 

C. Update on Land Use Designation and Approval Process 

For the Retreat. 
***Interim Town Manager Michael Ferris gave an update on the Land Use Designation 

Project no action just providing an update. 

 

D. Confirmation of Speed Bump Styles. 
***Interim Town Manager and the Board discuss updating about three location with a 

more standardize a new style of speed bump to make them all unison.  After a brief 

discussion, Commissioner Covington made the motion to standardize the all of the speed 

bumps and make them unison.  Commissioner Richardson seconded the motion.  The 

motion carried.  

 

E. Presentation of the Town of Mount Gilead FY 25/26 Proposed  

Annual Operation Budget. 
***Interim Town Manager went over certain line items that will be changing for the new 

budget year 25/26. 

 ***Commission Richardson made a motion to set the budget meeting for the June 3, 2025 

at 7:00 p.m.  Commissioner Covington seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

                                           

F. Consider Dates for a Budget Work Session. 
*** Commission Richardson made a motion to set the budget work session for May 19, 

2025 at 6:00 p.m.  Commissioner Covington seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 

ITEM V.  COMMITTEE REPORTS   

A. Community Garden                                                                             
***Mary Poplin gave her monthly update on continuous projects at the community garden, 

and new projects that are in the works.  

   

ITEM VI. MANAGER REPORT                                            
***Interim Town Manager gave updates to the Board on projects that are completed, and 

projects that are still open. 

 

ITEM VII. MAYOR AND COMMISSIONERS REPORT                                  
  ***Mayor Morley made a commit on finding good and bad solutions to problems. 

   

***Commissioner Covington thank everyone that participated in the May Day. 

 

***Commissioner Lucas made a suggestion the Board to start back having monthly meetings 

at Highland Community Center. 

 

ITEM VIII. CLOSED SESSION  

Adjourn to a Closed Session pursuant to NCGS143-318.11(a) (6) to discuss 

Personnel 
***Commissioner Covington made the motion to go into closed session.  Commissioner 

Richardson seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

  

ITEM IX. ADJOURNMENT                   

Adjourn to the day, time, and location set for the Budget Work Session. 
***With no more business, Commissioner Richardson made the motion to adjourn the 

meeting until May 19, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  Mayor Pro-Tem seconded the motion.  The motion 

carried. 

 

______________________    _________________________ 

Sheldon P. Morley, Mayor    Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

 
44



WWTP MAY MONTHLY REPORT 2025 
  
All required testing and reports either have been or will be completed and submitted by the end of the 
month including required annual Proficiency Test WP 363. 
  
Repairs to #1 Aeration surface air lines have been repaired and basin returned online. Due to age (1998) 
and deterioration, Kemp Construction recommended replacing entire service gridline system next time 
either basin is drained. 
  
Jim Haithcock continues to spend more time in training at the WWTP and is doing good work. 
  
Cody Caviness spoke with a Veolia service tech and a Veolia consultant who requested him run 
temperature diagnostics on UV Systems which all checked out good. Cody was communicating with 
consultant during the diagnostics. Veolia still wants to point toward temp. problems but Cody stated 
both systems have new AC units and is not the issue and thinks it may be something to do with the 
bulbs. 
  
Thanks, 
Donna Mills 
WWTP/ORC 
 

55



TOWN OF MT GILEAD 6/1/2025

Case Number Violation Address Owner or Occupant Status or Conditions

PN-25-02 304 North Main Street Seng Yang

overgrowth with large brush piles.  

Notice issued with a deadline of 05-06-

25.  Abated by Town staff.  Pending 

invoice for lien.  CLOSED.

PN-25-03 500 West Allenton Street Phillip L Kearns & Mildred M Lassiter

overgrowth , trash and debris.  Notice 

issued with a deadline of 05-06-

25.Abated by Town staff.  CLOSED.

PN-25-04 519 North Main Street Todd & Cheryl Lemonds

overgrowth.  Notice issued with a 

deadline of 05-06-25.  Abated by Town 

staff.  Pending invoice for lien.  

CLOSED.

PN-25-05 116 East Ingram Street Todd & Cheryl Lemonds overgrowth.  Pending notice.  

PN-25-06 525 outh Wadesboro Blvd Annie F Thomas overgrowth.  Pending notice.  

HC-24-01 308-310 Wadesboro Blvd Cole Properties LLP

Substandard housing conditions.  

Owner has completed repairs and all 

units are in compliance at this point.  

CLOSED  05-07-25.

PUBLIC NUISANCE VIOLATIONS

MINIMUM HOUSING 

CODE ADMINISTRATION SERVICES REPORT 1 JOHN E. GANUS 6



TOWN OF MT GILEAD 6/1/2025

HC-25-01 500 West Allenton Street

Phillip L Kearns &                                                                        

Mildred M Lassiter (Deceased)

Substandard housing conditions, 

possible abandoned dwelling.  

Inspection scheduled for 04-10-25 and 

owner did not show.  Initial inspection 

with warrant cancelled due mail returns 

indicating address is no longer valid.  

Researching additional information and 

nspection will be pending soon  with 

warrant.

MVO-24-01 VL on East Allenton Street Curtis Speakman 

Inspection appointment scheduled for 

08-27-24.  Received call from owner's 

attorney.  Researching prior 

documentation from 2020 concerning 

the matter. Some documentation has 

been found.  Conversation with attorney 

to schedule site visit seem to be 

delayed. Pending other enforcement 

actions.

JUNKED/NUISANCE VEHICLE

CODE ADMINISTRATION SERVICES REPORT 2 JOHN E. GANUS 7



TOWN OF MT GILEAD 6/1/2025

MVO-24-02 202 East Allenton Street Curtis Speakman 

Inspection appointment scheduled for 

08-27-24.  Received call from owner's 

attorney.  Researching prior 

documentation from 2020 concerning 

the matter. Some documentation has 

been found.  Conversation with attorney 

to schedule site visit seem to be 

delayed. Pending other enforcement 

actions.

MVO-25-01 437 Allenton Street Anthony & Lorretta Barringer

one or more junked/nuisance vehicles.  

Pending site visit and notice.

DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

CODE ADMINISTRATION SERVICES REPORT 3 JOHN E. GANUS 8



MEMORANDUM 

To:     

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

 Michael Ferris   

 Town Manager  

 Talmedge LeGrand 

  Chief of Police     

May, 2025

Mount Gilead Police Department Monthly Report for May 2025

This month we had a great time at the May Day parade and event at 
the Highland Community Center. Thank you for a wonderful time.

An officer assisted with the BBQ sale at First United Methodist 
Church, and the food was good too.

Officers at the department had our first Coffee With A Cop function 
at Uptown Coffee Company. Thank you to everyone that came out 
to talk to your local Police Officers.

The Police Department celebrated the students at MGES by joining 
them in their Celebration Tuesday event. The Maintenance 
Department assisted with traffic while the Polce Department entered 
a patrol vehicle in the parade to boost their confidence before they 
took their EOG’s. 69



Administration and Patrol 

• The School Resource Officer continues to greet students at MGES and provide a positive

environment.

• Officers attended the scheduled grand jury session.

• Officers are continuing to check business doors each night.

• Officers conducted various traffic stops.

• Officers continue to take annual in-service training.

• Ranking officers continue to fill in shifts for officers as needed shift schedule (sickness, training,

vacancy etc.).

• Entered IBR (monthly crime report) into the state database for crime statistics.

• Continued entry of SBI Traffic Stop Reports.

• Routinely reviewed body camera videos.

• Continued escorts for businesses as they close at night.

• Department vehicles serviced with oil changes and tire rotations.

710



CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
For MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT 05/01/2025 00:00 - 05/31/2025 23:59

Montgomery County Communications
199 South Liberty St Troy , NC 27371

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT Count Percent
911 HANG UP 5 3.91%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) COMMERCIAL 4 3.13%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL 4 3.13%

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS) 7 5.47%

ARMED PERSON 2 1.56%

ASSAULT - SEXUAL ASSAULT 2 1.56%

ASSIST MOTORIST 5 3.91%

CARELESS & RECKLESS 1 0.78%

CITIZEN ASSIST 1 0.78%

CIVIL DISTURBANCE 3 2.34%

COMMUNICATING THREATS 2 1.56%

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 3 2.34%

DRUG VIOLATION 2 1.56%

FIGHT 1 0.78%

FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION 4 3.13%

FRAUD 1 0.78%

HOME INVASION 1 0.78%

INFORMATION 5 3.91%

JUVENILE(s) 6 4.69%

LARCENY 1 0.78%

LOITERING 1 0.78%

MUTUAL AID - ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY 3 2.34%

NOISE VIOLATION 1 0.78%

PAGE 1 0.78%

PROWLER 5 3.91%

PSYCHIATRIC - ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR - SUICIDE ATTEMPT 1 0.78%

ROAD HAZARD 2 1.56%

SECURITY CHECK 1 0.78%

SHOTS FIRED 2 1.56%

SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) 1 0.78%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 21 16.41%

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD) 2 1.56%

TRAFFIC STOP 22 17.19%

TRANSPORTATION PI 1 0.78%

TRESPASSING 4 3.13%

128Total Records

Total Records For MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT 100.00%128 Group/Total

Page Of1 1CAD Report 5 05/30/2025 07:46
811



CFS By Department/Unit/Date
05/01/2025 - 05/31/2025

Montgomery County Communications
199 South Liberty St Troy , NC 27371

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

701

Unit Total 4

702

Unit Total 34

703

Unit Total 2

704

ASSAULT - SEXUAL ASSAULT 1 0.72%

CIVIL DISTURBANCE 1 0.72%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 1 0.72%

TRAFFIC STOP 1 0.72%

911 HANG UP 1 0.72%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) COMMERCIAL 2 1.44%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL 1 0.72%

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS) 1 0.72%

CARELESS & RECKLESS 1 0.72%

CIVIL DISTURBANCE 2 1.44%

FIGHT 1 0.72%

FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION 2 1.44%

HOME INVASION 1 0.72%

INFORMATION 3 2.16%

JUVENILE(s) 3 2.16%

MUTUAL AID - ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY 2 1.44%

NOISE VIOLATION 1 0.72%

SHOTS FIRED 1 0.72%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 8 5.76%

TRAFFIC STOP 3 2.16%

TRANSPORTATION PI 1 0.72%

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS) 1 0.72%

PSYCHIATRIC - ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR - SUICIDE ATTEMPT 1 0.72%

911 HANG UP 1 0.72%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL 2 1.44%

ASSAULT - SEXUAL ASSAULT 1 0.72%

ASSIST MOTORIST 1 0.72%

CIVIL DISTURBANCE 1 0.72%

COMMUNICATING THREATS 1 0.72%

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 2 1.44%

DRUG VIOLATION 2 1.44%

FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION 2 1.44%

FRAUD 1 0.72%

Page Of1 3CAD Report 6 05/30/2025 07:47
912



MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

704

Unit Total 28

705

Unit Total 24

706

Unit Total 24

730

INFORMATION 2 1.44%

JUVENILE(s) 2 1.44%

PAGE 1 0.72%

PSYCHIATRIC - ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR - SUICIDE ATTEMPT 1 0.72%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 6 4.32%

TRESPASSING 2 1.44%

911 HANG UP 1 0.72%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) COMMERCIAL 1 0.72%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL 1 0.72%

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS) 4 2.88%

ASSAULT - SEXUAL ASSAULT 1 0.72%

ASSIST MOTORIST 4 2.88%

CIVIL DISTURBANCE 1 0.72%

COMMUNICATING THREATS 1 0.72%

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1 0.72%

JUVENILE(s) 1 0.72%

MUTUAL AID - ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY 1 0.72%

ROAD HAZARD 2 1.44%

SECURITY CHECK 1 0.72%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 3 2.16%

TRESPASSING 1 0.72%

911 HANG UP 1 0.72%

ALARM (NOT FIRE) COMMERCIAL 1 0.72%

ARMED PERSON 2 1.44%

CITIZEN ASSIST 1 0.72%

FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION 2 1.44%

LARCENY 1 0.72%

LOITERING 1 0.72%

PAGE 1 0.72%

PROWLER 5 3.60%

SHOTS FIRED 1 0.72%

SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) 1 0.72%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 3 2.16%

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD) 2 1.44%

TRAFFIC STOP 1 0.72%

TRESPASSING 1 0.72%

911 HANG UP 1 0.72%

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS) 1 0.72%

Page Of2 3CAD Report 6 05/30/2025 07:47
1013



MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

730

Unit Total 23

LARCENY 1 0.72%

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY 2 1.44%

TRAFFIC STOP 18 12.95%

Department Total 100.00%139

Page Of3 3CAD Report 6 05/30/2025 07:47
1114



CFS Report - By Dept/Date With Notes
MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

05/01/2025 - 05/31/2025

Montgomery County Communications
199 South Liberty St Troy , NC 27371

202509932 414 FAIRWAY SHORES RD, MT
GILEAD

TRESPASSING05/01/2025
12:51:43

CIVIL ACTION ADVISED

Units:

Notes:

704 nephews trespassing on property, timothy mcmanus and
charles west pon, timothy said he has a gun, silver toyota
tundra

Init St:

called ps, no ans
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:19:56  E,F,L,R,O

called ps, no ans
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:20:54  E,F,L,R,O

called ps, no ans
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:22:16  E,F,L,R,O

called ps & caller, no ans
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:23:59  E,F,L,R,O

called ps, no ans
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:25:08  E,F,L,R,O

called ps, no ans
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:26:57  E,F,L,R,O

110 10/4, no radio/phone service
SLATHAM 05/01/2025 13:28:01  E,F,L,R,O

202509955 427 W ALLENTON ST 3, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/01/2025
16:57:53

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 clr is at work, 12yo daughter is giving her elderly aunt trouble,
locked son out of house

Init St:

sent name and ps# to 704
JWHITAKER 05/01/2025 17:00:05  E,F,L,R,O

202509999 518 W ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/01/2025
23:28:04

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 ABANDONED CALL.. ATT CB  X2  SAME WENT TO VM..
PLOTS IN THE FRONT YARD

Init St:

202510060 172 WEBB LOOP RD, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL05/02/2025
16:22:00

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 PANIC ALARM, SPOKE WITH BOBBY GRAHAM AND GAVE
WRONG PASSWORD

Init St:

202510066 122 E INGRAM ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/02/2025
16:40:09

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 IN REF TO A VIOLENT JUV, WILL BE AT THE PD IN A WHITE
JEEP

Init St:

202510068 US 220 ALT S \ ATC DR MUTUAL AID - ASSIST OUTSIDE
AGENCY

05/02/2025
17:29:13

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 NEEDS SOMEONE WHO SPEAKS SPANISHInit St:

607 EXT ETA
SLATHAM 05/02/2025 17:31:24  E,F,L,R,O

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of1 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1215



607 EXT ETA

shp req all units 10-18, 10-43 on foot
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 17:41:47  E,F,L,R,O

shp trooper is 10-72....req a couple units routine traffic
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 17:43:56  E,F,L,R,O

shp adv subj is 10-72 but still fighting him
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 17:44:44  E,F,L,R,O

202510098 124 MARSHALL ST, MT GILEAD SHOTS FIRED05/02/2025
23:22:40

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 A BIG PARTY, LOUD MUSIC, AND SHOOTINGInit St:

THE LITTLE WHITE HOUSE ON MARSHALL ST
JHENLEY 05/02/2025 23:25:06  E,F,L,R,O

702 req m/a from troy...all county units are in jackson springs
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 23:27:32  E,F,L,R,O

702 adv troy can 10-22, troy is going to standby in wadeville
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 23:31:16  E,F,L,R,O

702 adv he spoke with everyone, party is breaking up, subjs left in blk crysler 300 with loud exhaust toward troy
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 23:31:58  E,F,L,R,O

202510104 124 MARSHALL ST, MT GILEAD FIGHT05/02/2025
23:41:25

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 ORIGINAL CALLER CALLED BACK AND ADV THAT OTHER
SUBJ CAME BACK OUT TO THE RESD & ARE NOW
FIGHTING, CAN HEAR FUSSING AND LOUD NOISES IN THE
BACKGROUND

Init St:

702 req m/a from troy
JWHITAKER 05/02/2025 23:42:41  E,F,L,R,O

202510108 133 COMMUNITY BUILDING RD, MT
GILEAD

NOISE VIOLATION05/03/2025
00:51:29

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 loud party across the st, speeding up and down rd, in the callers
yard and parking in her yard

Init St:

133 req m/a from 702
JWHITAKER 05/03/2025 00:59:28  E,F,L,R,O

202510109 468 ONVIL RD, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/03/2025
02:14:23

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 HEARD SOMEONE ON HIS BACK PORCH, HISPANIC ML
CLAIMING TO RUN OUT OF GAS FROM A SIDE BY SIDE,
BETWEEN HIS DRIVEWAY AND THE COUNTY DUMPSTER

Init St:

133 out with side by side
JWHITAKER 05/03/2025 02:33:26  E,F,L,R,O

131 req 522 and 702 routine traffic
JWHITAKER 05/03/2025 02:37:08  E,F,L,R,O

131 req troy units come down pekin
JWHITAKER 05/03/2025 02:39:06  E,F,L,R,O

adv they found a gun near the woods, but no one around
JWHITAKER 05/03/2025 02:39:17  E,F,L,R,O

075200000I.NC2K.QG.20250503024311.
  TO: MMC     -1383107 20250503 02:43:11   0006FE6112
FROM: NC2K            20250503 02:43:10
1L012A6D0362C42QG
NC062013N

NO RECORD SER/X132673M

JWHITAKER 05/03/2025 02:41:25  E,F,L,R,O

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of2 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1316



202510145 142 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/03/2025
12:09:05

UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

Units:

Notes:

705 pig is chasing peopleInit St:

202510149 146 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/03/2025
12:57:44

DID NOT RESPOND

Units:

Notes:

705 pig in the yard, she adv she knows whos it is.Init St:

DID NOT RESPOND - 705 adv he knows who it belongs to but they aren't home
SLATHAM 05/03/2025 12:59:17  E,F,L,R,O

202510150 142 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

TRESPASSING05/03/2025
13:02:31

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 owner of the pig is in callers yard, adv she wants to press
charges for trespassing

Init St:

202510172 1452 THICKETY CREEK RD, MT
GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/03/2025
18:52:25

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 HISPANIC ML WEARING CAMO CLOTHES, WALKED UP TO
HER FRONT DOOR ON HIS PORCH TELLING HER HIS CAR
WAS BROKE DOWN & NEEDED TO CALL A FRIEND,
WANTED TO USE HER PHONE & BUY A WATER

Init St:

202510188 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD INFORMATION05/03/2025
23:58:09

MESSAGE DELIVERED

Units:

Notes:

702 wants ofc to ride throughInit St:

202510256 154 EMMALINE ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/04/2025
19:23:09

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 AUTISTIC SON RAN AWAY NOT WANTING TO LISTEN TO
RULES, LAST WEARING GREY T SHIRT LONG BLACK
SOCKS NO SHOES, RED GREY AND BLACK CAMO PANTS

Init St:

caller called back adv juv just came home, req 702 back at res
JWHITAKER 05/04/2025 19:46:44  E,F,L,R,O

202510262 N SCHOOL ST \ W SECOND AVE MUTUAL AID - ASSIST OUTSIDE
AGENCY

05/04/2025
21:33:35

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 Init St:

202510282 515 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD DAMAGE TO PROPERTY05/05/2025
08:55:19

REPORT TAKEN

Units:

Notes:

704 Init St:

202510311 154 EMMALINE ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/05/2025
14:44:11

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 autistic son is having issues again  throwing up making himself
no weapons  he is violent  no weapons  13 yrs old

Init St:

202510319 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

DRUG VIOLATION05/05/2025
16:05:54

REPORT TAKEN

Units:

Notes:

704 needs assistance routine traffic out with a 10-61Init St:

put a large amount of drugs in his rectum  requesting 10-18 per shp dispatch
JGREENE 05/05/2025 16:46:32  E,F,L,R,O

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of3 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1417



put a large amount of drugs in his rectum  requesting 10-18 per shp dispatch

REPORT TAKEN - report taken for drug violation
JGREENE 05/05/2025 17:35:45  E,F,L,R,O

202510332 MT GILEAD PD | 123 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

DRUG VIOLATION05/05/2025
18:25:51

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 Init St:

704 REQ TO NOT THE MAG
JHENLEY 05/05/2025 18:27:52  E,F,L,R,O

202510345 FRAMES ON MAIN | 105 N MAIN ST,
MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/05/2025
20:55:20

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 REAR DOOR /SIL/ATT REP/910-439-2291/OP 7184 REF
2039988

Init St:

202510375 210 MASKE RD, MT GILEAD ASSAULT - SEXUAL ASSAULT05/06/2025
10:54:36

ARREST(s)

Units:

Notes:

701, 704 59yo male bleeding from mouth, occ at 210 maske rdInit St:

59-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
JWHITAKER 05/06/2025 10:55:09  E

59-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
Chief Complaint: Assault / Sexual Assault / Stun Gun
Dispatch Level: 04A02
Suffix: A
Response: Alpha
CADCode: 4A02A

JWHITAKER 05/06/2025 10:55:35  E

202510429 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD CITIZEN ASSIST05/07/2025
00:58:11

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 REQ A RIDE THRUInit St:

202510464 451 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/07/2025
14:43:57

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

701, 705 just get someone here and then disconnected called back and
adv someone took her food last night and someone is on her
property taking her things and she is mad she cant be at the
store hasnt showered in 10 days

Init St:

202510483 MT GILEAD PD | 123 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/07/2025
19:40:01

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 wants to spk to ofc ref animal running loose at night, 10-12 in a
white ford expedition

Init St:

202510484 N MAIN ST \ PLEASANT VALLEY RD TRAFFIC STOP05/07/2025
19:40:20

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

702 WHITE ACCORD, UNK OCCInit St:

075600003Z.SEND DMH,
Notice of Seizure of Revoked NC Registration Plates G.S. 20-45
PLATE NUMBER:        VDW9406
DATE PLATE SEIZED: 05072025
TIME PLATE SEIZED: 19:42
NAME OF PERSON PLATED SEIZED FROM:      MEDLEY,KENDRA SHATARA
COUNTY OF SEIZURE:             MONTGOMERY
SEIZING OFFICER:                133 DEPUTY OWENS
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: MCSO
AGENCY ADDRESS: 111 W MAIN ST. TROY, NC 27371
TELEPHONE NO: 9105721313

SLATHAM 05/07/2025 20:03:36  E,F,L,R,O

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of4 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1518



075600003Z.SEND DMH,
Notice of Seizure of Revoked NC Registration Plates G.S. 20-45
PLATE NUMBER:        VDW9406
DATE PLATE SEIZED: 05072025
TIME PLATE SEIZED: 19:42
NAME OF PERSON PLATED SEIZED FROM:      MEDLEY,KENDRA SHATARA
COUNTY OF SEIZURE:             MONTGOMERY
SEIZING OFFICER:                133 DEPUTY OWENS
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: MCSO
AGENCY ADDRESS: 111 W MAIN ST. TROY, NC 27371
TELEPHONE NO: 9105721313

202510510 MCRAE INDUSTRIES INC | 400 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/08/2025
08:08:04

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 PERIMETER BURG ZONE 6 UNK DESCRIPTION; NO
CONTACT ON PREMISE; OPER 7097

Init St:

CLEAR-10-24 - WORKERS COMING INTO WORK
ESLAGLE 05/08/2025 08:08:23  E,F,L,R,O

202510565 515 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD HOME INVASION05/08/2025
21:05:01

ARREST(s)

Units:

Notes:

702 SOMEONE TRYING TO BREAK, CAN HEAR A ML SUBJ
BANING ON THE DOOR TELLING HIM TO OPEN THE DOOR,
AT THE FRONT DOOR

Init St:

NOT MAG
JHENLEY 05/08/2025 21:31:38  E,F,L,R,O

202510569 422 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

TRANSPORTATION PI05/08/2025
21:27:27

ARREST(s)

Units:

Notes:

702 VEH WRECKED POWER POLL, POWER LINE ACROSS THE
ROAD,

Init St:

Age unknown, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
JHENLEY 05/08/2025 21:30:59  E

Age unknown, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
Chief Complaint: Traffic Collision / Transportation Incident
Problem Desc: TRANSPORTATION PI
Dispatch Level: 29B05
Response: Bravo
CADCode: 29B05

JHENLEY 05/08/2025 21:31:19  E

C21 ADV THERE IS A POWER POLL DOWN & POWER LINE IS DOWN AS WELL
JHENLEY 05/08/2025 21:33:56  E,F,L,R,O

TICKET#15748457
ESLAGLE 05/08/2025 21:36:55  E,F,L,R,O

TWO BROTHERS ENROUTE
ESLAGLE 05/08/2025 21:42:51  E,F,L,R,O

DUKE POWER 40 MIN ETA
ESLAGLE 05/08/2025 21:45:34  E,F,L,R,O

C21 ADV THE LINE IS JUST INTERNET AND TELEPHONE
JHENLEY 05/08/2025 21:49:07  E,F,L,R,O

371 ADV PT REFUSED
JHENLEY 05/08/2025 21:55:38  E,F,L,R,O

130 adv 1st pbt
JWHITAKER 05/08/2025 21:57:54  E,F,L,R,O

130 req avail of trooper
JWHITAKER 05/08/2025 22:00:37  E,F,L,R,O

202510588 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/09/2025
00:44:49

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 HEARS NOISESInit St:

202510602 N MAIN ST \ PLEASANT VALLEY RD TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
07:39:53

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510607 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
08:10:11

CLEAR-10-24

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of5 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1619



Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510609 RANCE LN \ S WADESBORO BLVD TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
08:24:06

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510611 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
HAYWOOD LN

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
08:32:38

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510615 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE \
NATIONAL ST

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
08:55:34

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510616 N MAIN ST \ INDUSTRY AVE TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
09:03:05

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510618 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
ALLENTON ST

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
09:36:19

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

701, 730 Init St:

202510621 NC HWY 109 S \ MASK RD TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
10:03:14

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510624 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
10:15:21

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510627 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
10:39:10

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510630 JAMES RIVER EQUIPMENT | 305 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
11:09:39

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510645 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
ALLENTON ST

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025
14:50:45

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510691 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025
06:46:22

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of6 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1720



202510693 N MAIN ST \ E ALLENTON ST TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025
07:24:16

CITATION(S) ISSUED

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510696 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025
08:05:42

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510698 N MAIN ST \ E SECOND ST TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025
08:41:55

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510701 S MAIN ST \ E HAYWOOD LN TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025
08:52:18

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510703 526 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/10/2025
09:22:25

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 pig in the yardInit St:

202510727 W ALLENTON ST \ HYDRO RD TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025
14:53:13

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202510741 200 PARK AVE, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/10/2025
17:32:32

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 where the tennis courts are, sounded like a fm crying and lots of
noise in the background, called back x2 and it wouldn't go
through

Init St:

202510765 208 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD)05/10/2025
21:29:49

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 ADV THERE IS ONE VEH WRECKED, ADV NO ONE IS HURTInit St:

202510778 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/11/2025
01:43:43

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 REQ RIDE THROUGHInit St:

202510816 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/11/2025
17:38:35

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706, 730 10-60 HEAVY SET WHITE M SUBJ WEARING GREY AND
WHITE SHIRT IN THE STORE. SUBJ NEEDS TO BE
REMOVED FROM STORE. LAST TIME HE WAS PRESENT
HE PIED IN A CUP AT THE STORE.

Init St:

202510817 TOWN HALL-MT GILEAD | 110 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

LARCENY05/11/2025
17:46:14

CLEAR-10-24

Units: 706, 730 701 called stating a third party clr adv someone is trying to
break into maintenance trks at maintenance office

Init St:

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of7 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1821



Notes:
730 adv it's a wm with "baggy britches"
SSIMPSON 05/11/2025 17:47:02  E,F,L,R,O

CLEAR-10-24 - SUBJ RELEASED
RATKINSON 05/11/2025 18:05:01  E,F,L,R,O

202510841 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/11/2025
23:54:10

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 REQ RIDE THROUGH, HEARING PEOPLE AT WINDOWInit St:

202510844 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/12/2025
01:10:29

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 REQ RIDE THROUGHInit St:

202510869 MASKE RD \ NC HWY 109 S ROAD HAZARD05/12/2025
10:14:58

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 TREE DOWN ON MASKE RD BLOCKING BOTH LANES OF
TRAVEL

Init St:

adv dot tree is on the side of the roadway
TKAUFMAN 05/12/2025 10:29:09  E,F,L,R,O

202510890 W SCARBORO ST \ S WADESBORO
BLVD

ROAD HAZARD05/12/2025
15:38:40

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 TREE AND POWER LINES ARE DOWN IN THE RDWAYInit St:

705 adv trees and power lines down
TKAUFMAN 05/12/2025 15:51:59  E,F,L,R,O

adv dot of same
TKAUFMAN 05/12/2025 16:03:48  E,F,L,R,O

TICKET#15752110; OPER DONNA
ESLAGLE 05/12/2025 16:07:22  E,F,L,R,O

DUKE POWER ETA 20 MINS
ESLAGLE 05/12/2025 16:13:26  E,F,L,R,O

C27 IC
ESLAGLE 05/12/2025 16:16:47  E,F,L,R,O

dot adv they are still waiting on duke power
JWHITAKER 05/12/2025 18:25:17  E,F,L,R,O

duke power adv there is someone on scene that has spoke with the fire chief....c21 adv thats not the crew that is going to do the work
JWHITAKER 05/12/2025 18:29:47  E,F,L,R,O

duke adv they can't give an eta
JWHITAKER 05/12/2025 18:30:50  E,F,L,R,O

c21 req town of mg for barricades....adv wahoo of same
JWHITAKER 05/12/2025 18:38:52  E,F,L,R,O

202510908 109 S SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD CIVIL DISTURBANCE05/12/2025
17:56:05

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702, 705 baby daddy is acting crazy, dajarius smith, unk if he has a gunInit St:

202510929 202 S SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION05/12/2025
20:30:05

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 Init St:

202510944 119 S MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL05/13/2025
00:32:35

CANCELED-10-22

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of8 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
1922



Units:

Notes:

702 Jim Evans res, front door zone 2, no contactInit St:

CANCELED-10-22 - sc-7038 adv 10-22
JWHITAKER 05/13/2025 00:34:05  E,F,L,R,O

202510966 CHIPS | 302 JULIUS CHAMBERS
AVE, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/13/2025
07:40:04

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 customer is on schedule walking in roadway and yelling at
people thomas graham green and white shirt and jeans giving
people the middle finger

Init St:

202510970 MCRAE INDUSTRIES INC | 400 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/13/2025
08:05:22

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 man at chips yelling at employeesInit St:

202510981 533 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD ASSIST MOTORIST05/13/2025
10:48:35

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 Init St:

202510994 201 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

911 HANG UP05/13/2025
13:15:11

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 was talking to someone else in the room called back with no
answer for elaine brown

Init St:

202511040 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD INFORMATION05/13/2025
21:34:14

MESSAGE DELIVERED

Units:

Notes:

702 WANTS AN OFFICER TO RIDE THRU LATER ON TONIGHTInit St:

MESSAGE DELIVERED - SENT MESSAGE TO 702
JHENLEY 05/13/2025 21:35:49  E,F,L,R,O

202511042 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/14/2025
00:00:47

BUILDING SECURE

Units:

Notes:

702 int burg cooler side motionInit St:

central station- lamika gave correct pw to 10-22
JWHITAKER 05/14/2025 00:05:10  E,F,L,R,O

202511050 2668 NC HWY 109 S, MT GILEAD CARELESS & RECKLESS05/14/2025
02:25:39

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 CLLR IS IN WHITE HONDA, THERE IS A TRUCK IN FRONT
OF HER THAT HAS BEEN SWERVING IN & OUT OF TRAFFIC
FOR SEVERAL MILES, IS CONSTANTLY HITTING THEIR
BREAKS,

Init St:

CLLR ADV THAT THE TRUCK DRIVER HAD TURNED ON HIS TURNING SIGNALS LIKE HE WAS GOING TO TURN INTO
JORDANS LUMBER & DID NOT, KEPT GOING & WAS GOING VERY SLOW, CLLR ADV TRUCK DRIVER WAS ONLY GOING 15 TO
20 MPH FROM JORDAN LUMBER TO CHIPS, KEPT HITTING HIS BREAKS ALL THE WAY THERE, AND WAS SWERVING IN &
OUT OF TRAFFIC COULD NOT KEEP THE TRUCK IN HIS LANE.

JHENLEY 05/14/2025 02:33:33  E,F,L,R,O

SENT 702 CALLER NAM & PS #
JHENLEY 05/14/2025 02:33:43  E,F,L,R,O

CLLR ADV SHE LIVES ON N SCHOOL ST IN MT. GILEAD IF THE OFFICER NEEDS TO SPEAK TO HER
JHENLEY 05/14/2025 02:34:00  E,F,L,R,O

202511066 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/14/2025
09:40:54

CLEAR-10-24

Units: 704 black male with white tank top on the bridge yelling obscenities
and flipping ppl off

Init St:

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of9 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2023



Notes:

202511081 MCRAE WOODTREATMENT | 105
NATIONAL ST, MT GILEAD

FRAUD05/14/2025
13:25:12

REPORT TAKEN

Units:

Notes:

704 forged checkInit St:

202511129 327 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/14/2025
22:07:37

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

730 Init St:

202511170 ROAD ART PAINT AND COLLISION |
4297 NC HWY 731 W, MT GILEAD

CIVIL DISTURBANCE05/15/2025
13:55:16

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

701, 704 THIS PERTAINS TO THE PREVIOUS CALL, VEH OWNER IS
TRYING TO TAKE VEH WITHOUT PAYING FOR THE WORK
THAT HAS BEEN DONE, THE OWNER IS BEING
AGGRESSIVE TOWARDS THE EMPLOYEES

Init St:

202511182 4436 NC HWY 109 S, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL05/15/2025
15:37:53

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 jimmy ingold res    910-638-5992
act rear door zone 9
no contact on premises

Init St:

ADDITIONAL ALARM: REAR DOOR ZONE 9, HOMEOWNER WAS NOTIFIED NO FURTHER OP# 7011
JHENLEY 05/15/2025 15:46:52  E,F,L,R,O

keyholder Jimmy Ingold and he adv would be coming to check out the premises and is over an hour away  adv that we do have his
number if anything is wrong call and let him know

JGREENE 05/15/2025 15:49:50  E,F,L,R,O

another alarm for rear door zone 9
JGREENE 05/15/2025 16:04:04  E,F,L,R,O

homeowner is about 10 minuts out waiting on him
JGREENE 05/15/2025 16:20:09  E,F,L,R,O

202511227 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/16/2025
05:47:59

UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

Units:

Notes:

703 deer alive in roadway was hitInit St:

UNABLE TO LOCATE-CONTACT-AREA CHECKED - was unable to locate a deer in the road  rode the area
JGREENE 05/16/2025 06:05:27  E,F,L,R,O

202511252 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST05/16/2025
12:59:10

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 gray honda accord 10-36 sig 1Init St:

202511270 311 E INGRAM ST, MT GILEAD ASSIST MOTORIST05/16/2025
16:13:24

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 2007 chevy silveradoInit St:

202511273 374 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ASSAULT - SEXUAL ASSAULT05/16/2025
16:42:53

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 male subj jaw is hurting someone hit him   blue trashcan in the
yard

Init St:

1st Party - 26-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
JGREENE 05/16/2025 16:43:42  E

1st Party - 26-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
Chief Complaint: Assault / Sexual Assault / Stun Gun
Problem Desc: hit in the jaw
Dispatch Level: 04A02
Suffix: A
Response: Alpha
CADCode: 4A02A

JGREENE 05/16/2025 16:44:11  E

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of10 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2124



1st Party - 26-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
Chief Complaint: Assault / Sexual Assault / Stun Gun
Problem Desc: hit in the jaw
Dispatch Level: 04A02
Suffix: A
Response: Alpha
CADCode: 4A02A

202511300 100 PARKER RD, MT GILEAD MUTUAL AID - ASSIST OUTSIDE
AGENCY

05/16/2025
23:06:08

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 shp 10/61Init St:

202511303 322 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/16/2025
23:59:11

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 fm asked for police then disconnected, noise in backgroundInit St:

called back sev times, sending me to vm
JWHITAKER 05/17/2025 00:00:52  E,F,L,R,O

202511311 WESTVIEW APTS | 427 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/17/2025
03:41:42

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 car in pva, white pc, pulling up and backing upInit St:

202511357 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

SECURITY CHECK05/17/2025
15:19:30

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 pavilion inspectionInit St:

202511365 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

CIVIL DISTURBANCE05/17/2025
17:21:53

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 blue shirt red pick up gmc blk m older mInit St:

CLEAR-10-24 - Trespassed papers have been served per 702
MBRITT 05/17/2025 17:37:21  E,F,L,R,O

202511375 526 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/17/2025
19:33:39

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 lady behind the house, not supposed to be there, wf, blue shirt
and jeans, purple tk, parked behind 522

Init St:

202511378 MT GILEAD CHILDRENS GROUP
HOME | 205 E INGRAM ST, MT
GILEAD

JUVENILE(s)05/17/2025
20:20:13

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 coming to drop 15yo son off and he's throwing a fit, hitting and
biting, trying to bust window in veh, in a blue jeep cherokee

Init St:

202511400 210 S MAIN ST, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP05/18/2025
00:23:26

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 Init St:

202511475 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/18/2025
23:28:37

BUILDING SECURE

Units:

Notes:

702 BURGLAR INTERIOR COOLER SIDE MOTION ZONE 3,
UNABLE TO CONTACT KEY HOLDERS, WALTER SHUE 704-
956-9481

Init St:

central station adv false alarm
JWHITAKER 05/18/2025 23:33:06  E,F,L,R,O

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of11 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2225



202511539 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION05/19/2025
18:23:36

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704, 706 Init St:

202511550 CHIPS | 302 JULIUS CHAMBERS
AVE, MT GILEAD

LOITERING05/19/2025
20:41:01

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 BLACK LEXUS & GRAY NISSAN.. REF TO SUBJS
LOITERING AND POSS  DRINKING

Init St:

202511612 FOOD KING MT GILEAD | 112 S
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

PSYCHIATRIC - ABNORMAL
BEHAVIOR - SUICIDE ATTEMPT

05/20/2025
15:24:35

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

703, 704 feels like hurting himself, no himself...asked the gilead to call
this morning but they wouldn't

Init St:

1st Party - 68-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
JWHITAKER 05/20/2025 15:25:54  E

1st Party - 68-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
Chief Complaint: Psychiatric / Mental Health Conditions / Suicide Attempt / Abnormal Behavior
Dispatch Level: 25A02
Suffix: V
Response: Alpha
CADCode: 25A02V

JWHITAKER 05/20/2025 15:27:13  E

202511613 289 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

INFORMATION05/20/2025
15:31:09

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 car was repossessed, clr is going from screaming to slow
talking, wants ofc to calm her down, req a fm or young ofc
because only they know what shes going through

Init St:

202511647 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP05/20/2025
23:30:06

ARREST(s)

Units:

Notes:

706 Init St:

SHP ADV THEY WERE NOT AVAIL TO HELP WITH 10-57
RATKINSON 05/20/2025 23:48:18  E,F,L,R,O

604 ADV 706 HE COULD HELP W/ THE 10-57
RATKINSON 05/20/2025 23:48:37  E,F,L,R,O

mag notified
SSIMPSON 05/21/2025 00:04:59  E,F,L,R,O

202511653 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/21/2025
03:54:43

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 req ride throughInit St:

202511663 526 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/21/2025
08:48:52

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 pig in the yard  doesn't know who it belongs tooInit St:

send name & number of the caller to 705 per his request
JGREENE 05/21/2025 08:51:02  E,F,L,R,O

202511707 W ALLENTON ST \ N MAIN ST DAMAGE TO PROPERTY05/21/2025
16:33:56

REPORT TAKEN

Units:

Notes:

705 Init St:

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of12 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2326



202511870 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/22/2025
23:58:59

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 REQ OPFFICER  DRIVE THRUInit St:

202511900 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD COMMUNICATING THREATS05/23/2025
10:31:07

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 tennant threatened her doesn't have any weapons  his name is
jonathan

Init St:

202511934 202 E SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE) RESIDENTIAL05/23/2025
16:34:21

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 parnell richardson, front door zone 3, no contactInit St:

MICHELLE RICHARDSON IN A BLK FORD EXPLORER; ETA OF 3 MINS; OPER 7141
ESLAGLE 05/23/2025 16:39:10  E,F,L,R,O

704 adv front door unsecure...chan held
JWHITAKER 05/23/2025 16:40:01  E,F,L,R,O

704 adv house is clear, kh is on scene
JWHITAKER 05/23/2025 16:42:44  E,F,L,R,O

202511968 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ARMED PERSON05/23/2025
22:47:57

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 neighbor who is the landlord is pulling gun on husband,
standing at doorway

Init St:

Looks like it pistol. doesn't know the landlord's name. it is the landlord son. Lanlord is Syliva Little. same ran back inside his house
SSIMPSON 05/23/2025 22:49:51  E,F,L,R,O

adv this has been going on for a while. going through eviction and same is threatening her
SSIMPSON 05/23/2025 22:51:12  E,F,L,R,O

clr does not have any weapons, just the landlords son
SSIMPSON 05/23/2025 22:52:41  E,F,L,R,O

202511976 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ARMED PERSON05/24/2025
00:08:59

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 went to mags office about landlord pulling gun out on him and
told him to have leo come out

Init St:

HARRY   ADV  SUBJS  3 SUBJS OUTSIDE CIRCLING
RATKINSON 05/24/2025 00:13:31  E,F,L,R,O

adv subjs are wearing masks and have weapons
SSIMPSON 05/24/2025 00:14:31  E,F,L,R,O

HARRY HAS GONE OUTSIDE
RATKINSON 05/24/2025 00:15:10  E,F,L,R,O

DISCONNECTED AFTER 706 ARRVD
RATKINSON 05/24/2025 00:18:07  E,F,L,R,O

706 ADV ALL OTHER UNITS TO CUT BACK  AND SLOW IT DOWN
RATKINSON 05/24/2025 00:19:15  E,F,L,R,O

202511986 STATION 10 | 7913 NC HWY 73 W,
MT GILEAD

PAGE05/24/2025
07:02:13

MESSAGE DELIVERED

Units:

Notes:

704, 706 REMINDER ST 10 BREAKFAST THIS MORNING AT ST 10.Init St:

202512006 MT GILEAD ELEMENTARY | 102 S
SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD

INFORMATION05/24/2025
11:46:48

CLEAR-10-24

Units: 704 FUNERAL AT MT. GILEAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 2:30PM
NEEDING AN OFFICERS ASSISTANCE TO GET OUT OF THE
SCHOOL

Init St:

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of13 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2427



Notes:
SENT 704 CALLERS NAM & PS#
JHENLEY 05/24/2025 11:47:05  E,F,L,R,O

202512027 524 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD DAMAGE TO PROPERTY05/24/2025
15:13:16

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 DOOR LATCHES ON VEH IS TORN OFF, WANTS TO FILE A
REPORT

Init St:

202512037 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION05/24/2025
16:54:58

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704, 706 Init St:

202512102 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/25/2025
03:52:41

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 REQ RIDE THROUGHInit St:

202512110 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/25/2025
09:46:03

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 10-60 W M AND F SUBJ IN HIS BACKYARD. SUBJ HAVE A
FIRE STARTED.

Init St:

202512115 6022 PLEASANT VALLEY RD, MT
GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/25/2025
10:46:37

UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

Units:

Notes:

704 10-60 W M IN THE WOODS BEHIND HER BUILDING.
CALLER IS AFRAID OF SAME. SUBJ IS POSSIBLY NAMED
RYAN.

Init St:

202512187 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/26/2025
09:16:09

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 10-60 W M AND F SUBJ IN HIS BACKYARD. 1 SUBJ HAS
BEEN TRESPASSED PRIOR.

Init St:

202512191 CAR WASH MT GILEAD | 203
JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/26/2025
09:40:49

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 PERSON URINATING ON HIS BUSINESS. SUBJ IS NOT ON
SCENE.

Init St:

202512218 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/26/2025
16:15:37

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 10-60 W M AND F IN BACKYARD.Init St:

202512237 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD INFORMATION05/26/2025
20:48:39

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 wants leo to drive through throughout the nightInit St:

202512246 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/27/2025
01:13:20

MESSAGE DELIVERED

Units:

Notes:

702 ADV PEOPLE KEEP DIGGING IN HER WINDOW WANTS THE
OFFICER TO RIDE THRU THE AREA

Init St:

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of14 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2528



202512251 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/27/2025
03:24:45

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 ADV PEOPLE ARE ON HER PORCH & SCRATCHING AT HER
WINDOW

Init St:

202512271 MCKINNON DENTAL OFFICE | 407 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST05/27/2025
10:39:09

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 BLUE HONDA HRV OR CRV & ARE IN WHEELCHAIR AND
NEEDING THEIR DOOR UNLOCKED

Init St:

202512308 527 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD COMMUNICATING THREATS05/27/2025
16:39:52

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 CALLER IS THREATENING TO SHOOT ANOTHER MALE
SUBJECT

Init St:

202512315 HIGHLAND COMMUNITY CENTER |
131 HOFFMAN DR, MT GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT ATTACKS)05/27/2025
17:43:41

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

705 HAVING SOME SORT OF ANIMAL PROBLEM, HEAR
HAULING FROM OUTSIDE THE BUILDING NEAR THE
BUILDING, THEY ARE HAVING A CLASS TONIGHT

Init St:

202512329 154 EMMALINE ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/27/2025
19:16:15

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 having trouble with kids in the neighborhood assaulting her
autistic son, they tried to steal his basketball and hit him in the
face, threw a rock and hit him in the nose

Init St:

202512331 609 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

FOLLOWUP INVESTIGATION05/27/2025
19:41:47

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 Init St:

202512341 147 PARKER RD, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP05/27/2025
22:41:32

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

702 Init St:

202512363 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST05/28/2025
08:33:06

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 truck broke down 18 wheeler possibly horseshoe express or
something like  that

Init St:

202512384 451 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/28/2025
15:30:42

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 CALLED BACK AND NO ANSWER  COULDN'T HEAR
ANYTHING IN THE BACKGROUND...CALLED 2ND TIME
WITH STILL NO ANSWER  SENT LEO

Init St:

202512394 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRESPASSING05/28/2025
17:26:04

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

704 Init St:

202512420 501 W ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD SHOTS FIRED05/28/2025
21:01:52

UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of15 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2629



UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

Units:

Notes:

706 heard 4 loud gunshots in the last 5 minutes. just req to check
area

Init St:

202512431 STATION 2 | 106 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD)05/29/2025
00:02:34

REPORT TAKEN

Units:

Notes:

706 WHITE NISSAN VAN & COMPANY NAME ON SIDE WITH A
LADDER ON TOP, HIT A DEER INSIDE CITY LIMITS

Init St:

SHP ADV THEY DID NOT HAVE A TROOPER OUT & IS GOING TO HAVE TO CALL ONE IN & IT WILL BE A VERY VERY
EXTENDED ETA.

JHENLEY 05/29/2025 00:13:56  E,F,L,R,O

202512432 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC
DIAGNOSIS)

05/29/2025
00:17:50

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 ROOMATE 73 YR OLD HAS BEEN IN BED FOR 3 DAYS &
HAS A CUT ON HIS L ARM & IS INFECTED, ML CANT WALK
& WEAK

Init St:

73-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
JHENLEY 05/29/2025 00:19:02  E

73-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
Chief Complaint: Sick Person (Specific Diagnosis)
Problem Desc: SICK PERSON
Dispatch Level: 26C02
Response: Charlie
CADCode: 26C02

JHENLEY 05/29/2025 00:20:02  E

73-year-old, Male, Conscious, Breathing.
JHENLEY 05/29/2025 00:20:10  E

372 REQ FOR FIRST RESPONDERS
JHENLEY 05/29/2025 00:23:22  E,F,L,R,O

202512435 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/29/2025
02:18:47

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 SHE ADVS THERE ARE PEOPLE ON HER FRONT PORCH
TALKING ABOUT WANTING TO SHOOT SOMEONE

Init St:

202512438 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/29/2025
02:57:11

CLEAR-10-24

Units:

Notes:

706 ADV SHE HEARS PEOPLE ON HER FRONT PORCH SAYING
THEY ARE GOING TO SHOOT HER IN HER HEAD

Init St:

202512505 527 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD TRESPASSING05/29/2025
21:52:27

UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

Units:

Notes:

706 REQ LEO REF TO SUBJS OUTSIDE HIS PROPERTY.
CALLER SEEMED INTOXICATED.

Init St:

Total: 128

CFS # Date/Time Location Call Type Disposition

Page Of16 16CAD Report 7 05/30/2025 07:47
2730



CFS List By Dept/Date
05/01/2025 - 05/31/2025

Montgomery County Communications
199 South Liberty St Troy , NC 27371

CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202509932 414 FAIRWAY SHORES RD, MT
GILEAD

TRESPASSING05/01/2025 12:51:43 CIVIL ACTION ADVISED 70405/01/2025 13:40:38

202509955 427 W ALLENTON ST 3, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/01/2025 16:57:53 CLEAR-10-24 70405/01/2025 17:34:16

202509999 518 W ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/01/2025 23:28:04 CLEAR-10-24 70605/01/2025 23:44:41

202510060 172 WEBB LOOP RD, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE)
RESIDENTIAL

05/02/2025 16:22:00 CLEAR-10-24 70505/02/2025 16:33:02

202510066 122 E INGRAM ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/02/2025 16:40:09 CLEAR-10-24 70505/02/2025 17:33:49

202510068 US 220 ALT S \ ATC DR MUTUAL AID - ASSIST
OUTSIDE AGENCY

05/02/2025 17:29:13 CLEAR-10-24 70505/02/2025 18:44:49

202510098 124 MARSHALL ST, MT GILEAD SHOTS FIRED05/02/2025 23:22:40 CLEAR-10-24 70205/02/2025 23:34:03

202510104 124 MARSHALL ST, MT GILEAD FIGHT05/02/2025 23:41:25 CLEAR-10-24 70205/03/2025 00:09:59

202510108 133 COMMUNITY BUILDING RD, MT
GILEAD

NOISE VIOLATION05/03/2025 00:51:29 CLEAR-10-24 70205/03/2025 01:23:18

202510109 468 ONVIL RD, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/03/2025 02:14:23 CLEAR-10-24 70205/03/2025 03:23:06

202510145 142 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/03/2025 12:09:05 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70505/03/2025 12:29:43

202510149 146 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/03/2025 12:57:44 DID NOT RESPOND 70505/03/2025 12:59:17

202510150 142 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

TRESPASSING05/03/2025 13:02:31 CLEAR-10-24 70505/03/2025 13:24:19

202510172 1452 THICKETY CREEK RD, MT
GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/03/2025 18:52:25 CLEAR-10-24 70205/03/2025 19:47:13

202510188 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD INFORMATION05/03/2025 23:58:09 MESSAGE DELIVERED 70205/03/2025 23:58:48

202510256 154 EMMALINE ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/04/2025 19:23:09 CLEAR-10-24 70205/04/2025 19:57:07

202510262 N SCHOOL ST \ W SECOND AVE MUTUAL AID - ASSIST
OUTSIDE AGENCY

05/04/2025 21:33:35 CLEAR-10-24 70205/04/2025 21:48:22

202510282 515 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD DAMAGE TO PROPERTY05/05/2025 08:55:19 REPORT TAKEN 70405/05/2025 08:55:3905-25-047

202510311 154 EMMALINE ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/05/2025 14:44:11 CLEAR-10-24 70405/05/2025 15:00:06

Page Of1 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36
2831



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202510319 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

DRUG VIOLATION05/05/2025 16:05:54 REPORT TAKEN 70405/05/2025 17:35:4505-25-048

202510332 MT GILEAD PD | 123 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

DRUG VIOLATION05/05/2025 18:25:51 CLEAR-10-24 70405/05/2025 19:46:31

202510345 FRAMES ON MAIN | 105 N MAIN ST,
MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/05/2025 20:55:20 CLEAR-10-24 70605/05/2025 21:08:47

202510375 210 MASKE RD, MT GILEAD ASSAULT - SEXUAL
ASSAULT

05/06/2025 10:54:36 ARREST(s) 701,70405/06/2025 14:48:0405-25-049

202510429 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD CITIZEN ASSIST05/07/2025 00:58:11 CLEAR-10-24 70605/07/2025 01:03:19

202510464 451 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/07/2025 14:43:57 CLEAR-10-24 701,70505/07/2025 15:25:49

202510483 MT GILEAD PD | 123 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/07/2025 19:40:01 CLEAR-10-24 70205/07/2025 19:47:24

202510484 N MAIN ST \ PLEASANT VALLEY RD TRAFFIC STOP05/07/2025 19:40:20 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70205/07/2025 20:03:44

202510510 MCRAE INDUSTRIES INC | 400 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/08/2025 08:08:04 CLEAR-10-24 70505/08/2025 08:08:23

202510565 515 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD HOME INVASION05/08/2025 21:05:01 ARREST(s) 70205/08/2025 23:58:5705-25-050

202510569 422 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

TRANSPORTATION PI05/08/2025 21:27:27 ARREST(s) 70205/08/2025 23:54:4605-25-051

202510588 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/09/2025 00:44:49 CLEAR-10-24 70205/09/2025 00:57:10

202510602 N MAIN ST \ PLEASANT VALLEY RD TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 07:39:53 CLEAR-10-24 73005/09/2025 07:46:17

202510607 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 08:10:11 CLEAR-10-24 73005/09/2025 08:16:53

202510609 RANCE LN \ S WADESBORO BLVD TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 08:24:06 CITATION(S) ISSUED 73005/09/2025 08:28:52

202510611 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
HAYWOOD LN

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 08:32:38 CLEAR-10-24 73005/09/2025 08:35:41

202510615 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE \
NATIONAL ST

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 08:55:34 CLEAR-10-24 73005/09/2025 09:00:19

202510616 N MAIN ST \ INDUSTRY AVE TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 09:03:05 CLEAR-10-24 73005/09/2025 09:16:22

202510618 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
ALLENTON ST

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 09:36:19 CITATION(S) ISSUED 701,73005/09/2025 09:41:57

202510621 NC HWY 109 S \ MASK RD TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 10:03:14 CITATION(S) ISSUED 73005/09/2025 10:08:37

202510624 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 10:15:21 CITATION(S) ISSUED 73005/09/2025 10:18:41

202510627 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 10:39:10 CLEAR-10-24 73005/09/2025 10:43:23

202510630 JAMES RIVER EQUIPMENT | 305 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 11:09:39 CITATION(S) ISSUED 73005/09/2025 11:22:03

Page Of2 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36
2932



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202510645 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
ALLENTON ST

TRAFFIC STOP05/09/2025 14:50:45 CITATION(S) ISSUED 73005/09/2025 14:54:23

202510691 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025 06:46:22 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 06:52:01

202510693 N MAIN ST \ E ALLENTON ST TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025 07:24:16 CITATION(S) ISSUED 73005/10/2025 07:29:19

202510696 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025 08:05:42 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 08:14:00

202510698 N MAIN ST \ E SECOND ST TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025 08:41:55 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 08:44:35

202510701 S MAIN ST \ E HAYWOOD LN TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025 08:52:18 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 09:01:31

202510703 526 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/10/2025 09:22:25 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 09:41:32

202510727 W ALLENTON ST \ HYDRO RD TRAFFIC STOP05/10/2025 14:53:13 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 15:04:34

202510741 200 PARK AVE, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/10/2025 17:32:32 CLEAR-10-24 73005/10/2025 17:40:04

202510765 208 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD)05/10/2025 21:29:49 CLEAR-10-24 70605/10/2025 22:05:3105-25-052

202510778 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/11/2025 01:43:43 CLEAR-10-24 70605/11/2025 01:50:06

202510816 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/11/2025 17:38:35 CLEAR-10-24 706,73005/11/2025 17:46:35

202510817 TOWN HALL-MT GILEAD | 110 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

LARCENY05/11/2025 17:46:14 CLEAR-10-24 706,73005/11/2025 18:05:01

202510841 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/11/2025 23:54:10 CLEAR-10-24 70605/12/2025 00:00:39

202510844 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/12/2025 01:10:29 CLEAR-10-24 70605/12/2025 01:16:32

202510869 MASKE RD \ NC HWY 109 S ROAD HAZARD05/12/2025 10:14:58 CLEAR-10-24 70505/12/2025 10:28:11

202510890 W SCARBORO ST \ S WADESBORO
BLVD

ROAD HAZARD05/12/2025 15:38:40 CLEAR-10-24 70505/12/2025 19:01:20

202510908 109 S SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD CIVIL DISTURBANCE05/12/2025 17:56:05 CLEAR-10-24 702,70505/12/2025 18:05:30

202510929 202 S SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

05/12/2025 20:30:05 CLEAR-10-24 70205/12/2025 20:35:26

202510944 119 S MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE)
RESIDENTIAL

05/13/2025 00:32:35 CANCELED-10-22 70205/13/2025 00:34:05

202510966 CHIPS | 302 JULIUS CHAMBERS
AVE, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/13/2025 07:40:04 CLEAR-10-24 70505/13/2025 07:55:28

202510970 MCRAE INDUSTRIES INC | 400 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/13/2025 08:05:22 CLEAR-10-24 70505/13/2025 08:14:54

202510981 533 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD ASSIST MOTORIST05/13/2025 10:48:35 CLEAR-10-24 70505/13/2025 10:56:39

202510994 201 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

911 HANG UP05/13/2025 13:15:11 CLEAR-10-24 70505/13/2025 13:21:18

202511040 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD INFORMATION05/13/2025 21:34:14 MESSAGE DELIVERED 70205/13/2025 21:35:49

Page Of3 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36
3033



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202511042 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/14/2025 00:00:47 BUILDING SECURE 70205/14/2025 00:05:20

202511050 2668 NC HWY 109 S, MT GILEAD CARELESS & RECKLESS05/14/2025 02:25:39 CLEAR-10-24 70205/14/2025 02:38:59

202511066 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/14/2025 09:40:54 CLEAR-10-24 70405/14/2025 09:51:33

202511081 MCRAE WOODTREATMENT | 105
NATIONAL ST, MT GILEAD

FRAUD05/14/2025 13:25:12 REPORT TAKEN 70405/14/2025 14:14:2605-25-053

202511129 327 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/14/2025 22:07:37 CLEAR-10-24 73005/14/2025 22:09:16

202511170 ROAD ART PAINT AND COLLISION |
4297 NC HWY 731 W, MT GILEAD

CIVIL DISTURBANCE05/15/2025 13:55:16 CLEAR-10-24 701,70405/15/2025 15:18:31

202511182 4436 NC HWY 109 S, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE)
RESIDENTIAL

05/15/2025 15:37:53 CLEAR-10-24 70405/15/2025 18:00:38

202511227 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/16/2025 05:47:59 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70305/16/2025 06:05:28

202511252 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST05/16/2025 12:59:10 CLEAR-10-24 70505/16/2025 13:26:26

202511270 311 E INGRAM ST, MT GILEAD ASSIST MOTORIST05/16/2025 16:13:24 CLEAR-10-24 70505/16/2025 16:30:14

202511273 374 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ASSAULT - SEXUAL
ASSAULT

05/16/2025 16:42:53 CLEAR-10-24 70505/16/2025 17:59:58

202511300 100 PARKER RD, MT GILEAD MUTUAL AID - ASSIST
OUTSIDE AGENCY

05/16/2025 23:06:08 CLEAR-10-24 70205/16/2025 23:14:01

202511303 322 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/16/2025 23:59:11 CLEAR-10-24 70205/17/2025 00:06:28

202511311 WESTVIEW APTS | 427 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/17/2025 03:41:42 CLEAR-10-24 70205/17/2025 03:56:04

202511357 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

SECURITY CHECK05/17/2025 15:19:30 CLEAR-10-24 70505/17/2025 15:19:36

202511365 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

CIVIL DISTURBANCE05/17/2025 17:21:53 CLEAR-10-24 70205/17/2025 17:37:21

202511375 526 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/17/2025 19:33:39 CLEAR-10-24 70205/17/2025 19:50:49

202511378 MT GILEAD CHILDRENS GROUP
HOME | 205 E INGRAM ST, MT
GILEAD

JUVENILE(s)05/17/2025 20:20:13 CLEAR-10-24 70205/17/2025 21:35:09

202511400 210 S MAIN ST, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP05/18/2025 00:23:26 CLEAR-10-24 70205/18/2025 01:49:35

202511475 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

05/18/2025 23:28:37 BUILDING SECURE 70205/18/2025 23:33:24

Page Of4 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36
3134



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202511539 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

05/19/2025 18:23:36 CLEAR-10-24 704,70605/19/2025 18:26:30

202511550 CHIPS | 302 JULIUS CHAMBERS
AVE, MT GILEAD

LOITERING05/19/2025 20:41:01 CLEAR-10-24 70605/19/2025 20:45:59

202511612 FOOD KING MT GILEAD | 112 S
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

PSYCHIATRIC - ABNORMAL
BEHAVIOR - SUICIDE
ATTEMPT

05/20/2025 15:24:35 CLEAR-10-24 703,70405/20/2025 16:24:12

202511613 289 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

INFORMATION05/20/2025 15:31:09 CLEAR-10-24 70405/20/2025 16:52:44

202511647 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP05/20/2025 23:30:06 ARREST(s) 70605/21/2025 02:49:0005-25-054

202511653 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/21/2025 03:54:43 CLEAR-10-24 70605/21/2025 03:58:41

202511663 526 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/21/2025 08:48:52 CLEAR-10-24 70505/21/2025 09:14:34

202511707 W ALLENTON ST \ N MAIN ST DAMAGE TO PROPERTY05/21/2025 16:33:56 REPORT TAKEN 70505/21/2025 16:34:0805-25-055

202511870 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/22/2025 23:58:59 CLEAR-10-24 70205/23/2025 00:32:51

202511900 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD COMMUNICATING
THREATS

05/23/2025 10:31:07 CLEAR-10-24 70405/23/2025 10:54:49

202511934 202 E SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE)
RESIDENTIAL

05/23/2025 16:34:21 CLEAR-10-24 70405/23/2025 16:53:35

202511968 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ARMED PERSON05/23/2025 22:47:57 CLEAR-10-24 70605/23/2025 23:17:24

202511976 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ARMED PERSON05/24/2025 00:08:59 CLEAR-10-24 70605/24/2025 00:59:3105-25-056

202511986 STATION 10 | 7913 NC HWY 73 W,
MT GILEAD

PAGE05/24/2025 07:02:13 MESSAGE DELIVERED 704,70605/24/2025 07:03:11

202512006 MT GILEAD ELEMENTARY | 102 S
SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD

INFORMATION05/24/2025 11:46:48 CLEAR-10-24 70405/24/2025 13:31:23

202512027 524 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD DAMAGE TO PROPERTY05/24/2025 15:13:16 CLEAR-10-24 70405/24/2025 15:56:50

202512037 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

05/24/2025 16:54:58 CLEAR-10-24 704,70605/24/2025 17:18:48

202512102 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD PROWLER05/25/2025 03:52:41 CLEAR-10-24 70605/25/2025 04:13:01

202512110 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/25/2025 09:46:03 CLEAR-10-24 70405/25/2025 10:19:29

202512115 6022 PLEASANT VALLEY RD, MT
GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/25/2025 10:46:37 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70405/25/2025 11:17:41

202512187 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/26/2025 09:16:09 CLEAR-10-24 70405/26/2025 10:24:50

Page Of5 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36
3235



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202512191 CAR WASH MT GILEAD | 203
JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/26/2025 09:40:49 CLEAR-10-24 70405/26/2025 12:37:30

202512218 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/26/2025 16:15:37 CLEAR-10-24 70405/26/2025 17:02:32

202512237 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD INFORMATION05/26/2025 20:48:39 CLEAR-10-24 70205/26/2025 20:48:44

202512246 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/27/2025 01:13:20 MESSAGE DELIVERED 70205/27/2025 01:39:53

202512251 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/27/2025 03:24:45 CLEAR-10-24 70205/27/2025 03:34:36

202512271 MCKINNON DENTAL OFFICE | 407 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST05/27/2025 10:39:09 CLEAR-10-24 70505/27/2025 11:11:29

202512308 527 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD COMMUNICATING
THREATS

05/27/2025 16:39:52 CLEAR-10-24 70505/27/2025 17:09:35

202512315 HIGHLAND COMMUNITY CENTER |
131 HOFFMAN DR, MT GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

05/27/2025 17:43:41 CLEAR-10-24 70505/27/2025 18:08:18

202512329 154 EMMALINE ST, MT GILEAD JUVENILE(s)05/27/2025 19:16:15 CLEAR-10-24 70205/27/2025 19:40:35

202512331 609 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

05/27/2025 19:41:47 CLEAR-10-24 70205/27/2025 19:51:34

202512341 147 PARKER RD, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP05/27/2025 22:41:32 CLEAR-10-24 70205/27/2025 23:16:38

202512363 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST05/28/2025 08:33:06 CLEAR-10-24 70405/28/2025 10:05:17

202512384 451 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD 911 HANG UP05/28/2025 15:30:42 CLEAR-10-24 70405/28/2025 15:41:32

202512394 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRESPASSING05/28/2025 17:26:04 CLEAR-10-24 70405/28/2025 17:51:50

202512420 501 W ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD SHOTS FIRED05/28/2025 21:01:52 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70605/28/2025 21:12:39

202512431 STATION 2 | 106 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD)05/29/2025 00:02:34 REPORT TAKEN 70605/29/2025 00:20:4205-25-058

202512432 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC
DIAGNOSIS)

05/29/2025 00:17:50 CLEAR-10-24 70605/29/2025 01:47:57

202512435 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/29/2025 02:18:47 CLEAR-10-24 70605/29/2025 02:24:26

202512438 102 W SECOND AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

05/29/2025 02:57:11 CLEAR-10-24 70605/29/2025 03:00:53

202512505 527 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD TRESPASSING05/29/2025 21:52:27 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70605/29/2025 22:19:56

Dept Total: 128
Page Of6 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36

3336



Dept Total: 128
Report Total: 128

Page Of7 7CAD Report 167 05/30/2025 07:36
3437



96 96-ALBERT JOHNSON POCKET PARK

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

10,000 0.00 (10,000.00)

10,000 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)Revenues Totals:

Expenses

12,500 2,500.00 10,000.00 20%ASSETS

0 5,000.00 (5,000.00)ADMINISTRATION

12,500 0.00 7,500.00 5,000.00Expenses Totals: 60%

96 96-ALBERT JOHNSON
POCKET PARK

Totals: (7,500.00)

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:27:52 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2026

3538



10 GENERAL FUND

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

1,698,510 1,298,277.83 (400,232.17) 76%

1,698,510 0.00 1,298,277.83 (400,232.17)Revenues Totals: 76%

Expenses

229,150 211,048.03 18,101.97 92%ADMINISTRATION

200,050 145,698.17 54,351.83 73%STREETS AND GROUNDS

48,000 19,249.53 28,750.47 40%PLANNING & ZONING

115,000 100,712.29 14,287.71 88%SOLID WASTE

26,000 24,920.37 1,079.63 96%IT INFRASTRUCTURE, 
TECHNOLOGY,  MONITORING 

107,250 75,759.78 31,490.22 71%PARKS AND RECREATION

631,333 540,534.37 90,798.63 86%POLICE DEPARTMENT

170,200 103,200.10 66,999.90 61%FIRE DEPARTMENT

30,750 9,900.06 20,849.94 32%REDEVELOPMENT CORP.

0 0.00 0.00FITNESS CENTER

50,000 10,800.00 39,200.00 22%POWELL BILL

0 0.00 0.00HIGHLAND COMM. CT.GRANT

5,000 1,152.88 3,847.12 23%CEMETERY

61,877 34,962.20 26,914.80 57%GOVERNING BODY

11,400 7,867.68 3,532.32 69%LIBRARY

12,500 0.00 12,500.00DEBT SERVICE

0 0.00 0.00

1,698,510 0.00 1,285,805.46 412,704.54Expenses Totals: 76%

10 GENERAL FUND Totals: 12,472.37

20 ENTERPRISE FUND

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

1,611,701 1,805,264.80 193,563.80 112%

1,611,701 0.00 1,805,264.80 193,563.80Revenues Totals: 112%

Expenses

286,850 237,994.94 48,855.06 83%ADMINISTRATION

353,234 365,312.50 (12,078.50) 103%WATER OPERATIONS

380,300 408,118.85 (27,818.85) 107%WASTE WATER COLLECTION

324,342 294,029.78 30,312.22 91%WASTE WATER PLANT

0 0.00 0.00SOLID WASTE

26,000 22,491.24 3,508.76 87%IT INFRASTRUCTURE, 
TECHNOLOGY,  MONITORING 

0 0.00 0.00GOVERNING BODY

0 0.00 0.00LIBRARY

Page Of1 2

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:28:34 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2025

3639



20 ENTERPRISE FUND

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

0 0.00 0.00

240,975 166,122.50 74,852.50 69%DEBT SERVICE

0 0.00 0.00

1,611,701 0.00 1,494,069.81 117,631.19Expenses Totals: 93%

20 ENTERPRISE FUND Totals: 311,194.99

Page Of2 2

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:28:34 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2025

3740



71 71-LILLY'S BRIDGE ROAD FORCE MAIN IMP 
PROJECT

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

7,760,000 370,514.00 (7,389,486.00) 5%

7,760,000 0.00 370,514.00 (7,389,486.00)Revenues Totals: 5%

Expenses

7,760,000 597,424.84 7,162,575.16 8%ADMINISTRATION

7,760,000 0.00 597,424.84 7,162,575.16Expenses Totals: 8%

71 71-LILLY'S BRIDGE
ROAD FORCE MAIN IMP

PROJECT

Totals: (226,910.84)

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:29:44 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2027

3841



90 90-SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 
IMPROVEMENTS

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

3,500,000 205,700.00 (3,294,300.00) 6%

3,500,000 0.00 205,700.00 (3,294,300.00)Revenues Totals: 6%

Expenses

3,500,000 183,021.00 3,316,979.00 5%ADMINISTRATION

3,500,000 0.00 183,021.00 3,316,979.00Expenses Totals: 5%

90 90-SANITARY SEWER
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Totals: 22,679.00

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:34:51 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 3/31/2033

3942



24 24-STANBACK PARK DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

1,807,000 143,450.00 (1,663,550.00) 8%

1,807,000 0.00 143,450.00 (1,663,550.00)Revenues Totals: 8%

Expenses

1,807,000 143,450.00 1,663,550.00 8%ADMINISTRATION

1,807,000 0.00 143,450.00 1,663,550.00Expenses Totals: 8%

24 24-STANBACK PARK
DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT

Totals: 0.00

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:30:23 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2025

4043



87 87-STORMWATER AIA

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

350,000 99,000.00 (251,000.00) 28%

350,000 0.00 99,000.00 (251,000.00)Revenues Totals: 28%

Expenses

350,000 99,000.00 251,000.00 28%ADMINISTRATION

350,000 0.00 99,000.00 251,000.00Expenses Totals: 28%

87 87-STORMWATER AIA Totals: 0.00

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:29:13 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2025

4144



97 97-STRAP

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

85,000 0.00 (85,000.00)

85,000 0.00 0.00 (85,000.00)Revenues Totals:

Expenses

85,000 0.00 85,000.00ASSETS

85,000 0.00 0.00 85,000.00Expenses Totals:

97 97-STRAP Totals: 0.00

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:26:24 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2026

4245



86 86-WASTEWATER AIA GRANT FUND

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

147,000 153,368.00 6,368.00 104%

147,000 0.00 153,368.00 6,368.00Revenues Totals: 104%

Expenses

147,000 140,000.00 7,000.00 95%ADMINISTRATION

147,000 0.00 140,000.00 7,000.00Expenses Totals: 95%

86 86-WASTEWATER AIA
GRANT FUND

Totals: 13,368.00

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:31:05 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2025

4346



85 85-WATER AIA GRANT GUND

Description Budget YTD Variance Percent

Revenues

147,000 144,318.00 (2,682.00) 98%

147,000 0.00 144,318.00 (2,682.00)Revenues Totals: 98%

Expenses

147,000 140,000.00 7,000.00 95%ADMINISTRATION

147,000 0.00 140,000.00 7,000.00Expenses Totals: 95%

85 85-WATER AIA GRANT
GUND

Totals: 4,318.00

Page Of1 1

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

5/30/2025 3:34:11 PM

Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2025

4447



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 5/6/2025 Agenda Item Number: III 

Submitted By: Michael Ferris Department: Administration 

Attachments: Public Comments 

Topic: Reading of Rules for Public Comment 

 

Staff Summary: It is the practice of the Town Board that the Rules for Public Comment be read aloud 

prior to the opening of the Public Comment period. 

 

Direct Cost:  Line Item Utilized:   

Amount Remaining after Action:  In Current Budget:  

Plans if Not in Current Budget:  

 

Staff Recommendation:  

 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

 

 

4548



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
Post Office Box 325 

110 West Allenton Street 

Mount Gilead, North Carolina 27306 

Incorporated 1899 

Phone (910) 439-5111 – Fax (910) 439-1336 
 

Commissioners 

Vera Richardson 

Paula Covington 

Mary Lucas 

 

 

 

 

Rules for Public Comment 

 
 

Meeting of the Town Board of Mount Gilead always include a Public Comment period. The purpose of 

this time is for members of the community and the general public to make their views known directly to 

the Town Board. To ensure a fair proceeding for all who wish to speak, please be aware of the following 

rules that were unanimously adopted in December 2016,that will be observed during all public meetings: 

 

 

1.   All persons wishing to speak shall do so from the podium to ensure an accurate record of 

testimony. Each person requesting to speak shall do so by signing their name, phone number on 

the Public Comment sign up sheet and must provide a phone number, address, and/or email 

address in order No one is permitted to speak from the audience or interact and/or question the 

person speaking. This is a public comment session and not a public debate. Open Meetings laws 

for the State of North Carolina, section 197, pg. 87., and section 239, pg. 105, agree that a 

Mayor nor the Board of Commissioners are allowed to respond to public comment or debate 

with a citizen during this time. If a response is necessary, a separate meeting can be called to 

discuss the issue at hand or if the answer is readily available it will be answered during 

Department Reports by the Town Manager.  

2.   Each person who has signed up to speak shall have one opportunity to speak for a period not to 

exceed 3 minutes in duration. The speaker will not be permitted to speak again once they leave 

the podium, or their 3 minutes expire. 

3.  The Board requests that a group be represented by a spokesperson in order to keep repetitive 

testimony at a minimum. If this spokesperson is representing a group of more than 5 citizens, 

he/she is afforded the opportunity to speak for a period not to exceed 5 minutes. 

4.  Town staff will note all comments and provide answers directly to citizens or make information 

available town-wide during department reports or at the next meeting. 

5.  Inflammatory or immaterial testimony will not be allowed. 

6.  In addition to the comment period during the public meeting, individuals can provide written 

comments to the Town Board of Commissioners by submitting them in writing to the Town 

Clerk. This can be addressed by email to clerk@mtgileadnc.com or via USPS at PO Box 325, 

Mt. Gilead, NC 27306. 

Mayor 

Sheldon Morley 

 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Tim McAuley 

 

Town Manager 

Dylan Haman 

 

Town Clerk 

Lessie Jackson 

4649

mailto:clerk@mtgileadnc.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 6/3/2025 Agenda Item Number: IV. A. 

Submitted By: Michael Ferris Department: Administration 

Attachments:  

Topic:   Conduct a Public Hearing on the Proposed Town Of Mount Gilead Budget for Fiscal Year 

2025/2026      

 

Staff Summary:   Please bring your copy of the Proposed Budget. 

 

The Proposed Budget was presented at the May 6 meeting of the Board of Commissioners.  A printed 

copy of the Budget was made available at the Town Hall for public inspection.  The Budget has also been 

posted to the Town’s webpage and notice made on the Town’s Facebook page regarding the public 

hearing and how to find the Proposed Budget online.  The notice of the public hearing was advertised in 

the Montgomery Herald.  Finally, a Staff and Commissioners Budget Work Session was held on May 19. 

 

Th Board should conduct the public hearing to allow for public comment.  After the hearing is closed, the 

Board can vote on the Budget proposal.  By law, a Budget must be approved by June 30. 

 

 

Direct Cost:  Line Item Utilized:   

Amount Remaining after Action:  In Current Budget:  

Plans if Not in Current Budget:  

 

Staff Recommendation:   Approve Town Budget for FY 25/26 or provide direction on desired changes. 

 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

Option #1 - I move to approve the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget as proposed. 

 

Option #2 - I moved to amend the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025/2026 with the following changes (state 

desired changes). 

 

NOTE – Depending on the degree of any change, the budget approval could occur at the June 3 meeting 

or require work to adjust the Budget to keep it balanced and therefore require approval at a special 

meeting. 

 

 

 

4750



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 6/3/2025 Agenda Item Number: V. A. 

Submitted By: Michael Ferris Department: Administration 

Attachments: Contract Amendment 

Topic: Consider a Contract Amendment #1 with WithersRavenel 

 

Staff Summary:  The Board is being asked to consider an amendment to the Agreement with 

WithersRavenel Engineering for our Forcemain Project on Lilly’s Bridge Road.  The agreement includes 

the additional easements I have discussed with the Board.  The original contract allowed for and 

anticipated 7 off right or way easements.  After surveying and field inspections, it was determined that 

additional easements would be needed.  The original  thought was 26 additional easements would be 

needed but that number has been reduced to 21 and the change order reflects an additional costs of 

$63,000.  Montgomery County has agreed to perform the work to secure easement signatures from 

property owners, which will save $52,380.  An additional change in the agreement is for the previously 

authorized structural analysis and design for the placement of the sewer line on the pedestrian bridge.  

This will allow for the bid package to solicit bids for attaching the new line on the pedestrian bridge and a 

bid for drilling under the waterway and therefore allow the Town to take the lower cost option.  We are 

still working with our partners on the issue of funding for the anticipated overage, but the work included 

in the change is necessary for the project to be completed.   The total cost of the contract amendment is 

$53,745.   

 

Jack Firtzgerald is our lead engineer with WithersRavenel and will attend the meeting.  He will be 

available to answer any questions that arise as well as provide an update on the project. 

 

 

Direct Cost: $53,745 Line Item Utilized:  100% Grant 

Reimbursement 

Amount Remaining after Action:  In Current Budget:  

Plans if Not in Current Budget:  

 

Staff Recommendation: Approve Contract Amendment #1 

 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

Approve:  I move to approve Change Order #1 with WithersRavenel 

 

 

 

4851



 

424 Gallimore Dairy Road, Suite C | Greensboro, NC 27409  
t: 336.605.3009 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. F-1749  

Asheville | Cary | Charlotte | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Southern Pines | Wilmington   

 May 27, 2025 

Michael Ferris, Interim Town Manager 
Town of Mount Gilead 
110 West Allenton Street 
Mount Gilead, North Carolina 27306 

RE: Amendment No # 1 
 Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main 
 Mount Gilead, North Carolina 27306 
 WR Project No. 23-1243 / DWI Project No. SRP-W-134-0062 

Dear Mr. Ferris, 

WithersRavenel is pleased to provide this proposed Amendment to our previously executed Professional 
Services Agreement for the Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main project. If you have any questions or concerns 
about this amendment, please do not hesitate to call me at the number listed below. 

Sincerely, 

WithersRavenel  

 

Jack Fitzgerald, PE 
Director of Utilities – Greensboro  

jfitzgerald@withersravenel.com  
Ph. 336.605.3009| Direct. 919.678.3837  
  

4952



Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main Project WR Project No. 23-1243 
May 27, 2025 P a g e  | 1 

Town of Mount Gilead 
Mount Gilead, North Carolina 

Amendment No. 1 

Amendment Description 
This Amendment is intended to provide an amended scope of services and associated fees to provide 
consulting services per request of Town of Mount Gilead and formalize an amended agreement for 
the implementation and logistics for these services.    

This Amendment is for additional services associated with easement acquisition for an additional 21 
parcels, and structural engineering services for a potential force main attachment to the pedestrian 
bridge that currently supports the existing force main. 

This Amendment is based on the project corridor between Lift Station 6 located at 1853 Lilly’s Bridge 
Road and the Mount Gilead Wastewater Treatment Plant in Montgomery County, Mount Gilead, 
North Carolina. 

Timeline for Services 
Consultant will begin scope of work upon receipt of executed Amendment and written notice to 
proceed from the Town of Mount Gilead Agreement. Proposed modifications to the project schedule 
are shown in the table below. 

Milestone Description Milestone Date 

Design and Bid Package Submittal July 18, 2025 

Design and Bid Package Approval September 12, 2025 

Advertise Project, Receive Bids, Submit Bid 
Information, and Receive Authority of Award 

December 19, 2025 

Execute Construction Contracts January 31, 2026 

Certain tasks, such as reviews and approvals, are performed by third parties, including governmental 
agencies, over which neither Client nor WithersRavenel have control or responsibility. As such, neither 
party is responsible for delays or the resulting cost impacts caused by third parties. 

Scope of Services 
Consultant shall provide the services identified under each task below as its “Basic Services” under 
the Amendment. 

5053



 

 

Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main Project WR Project No. 23-1243 
May 27, 2025 P a g e  | 2 

 

 

Consultant will obtain a subconsultant for Structural Engineering Services.  The scope of services are 
outlined below in new Sections 4.2 and 4.3 below. 

 

4.2. Structural Engineering Assessment and Analysis 

a. Review existing plans and inspection reports as available. 

b. Perform a site visit with a 2-person team to physically inspect the existing structure. 
A boat will be used for “hands-on” inspection. 

c. Estimate remaining life of structure. 

d. Estimate capacity of existing superstructure (steel beams/channels) to determine 
adequacy for supporting proposed utility. 

e. As is standard practice in load ratings of existing bridges, existing substructure will be 
assumed to be adequate unless notably deteriorated. (Analysis of substructure not 
included in scope). 

f. Develop schematic level design of utility attachment. 

g. Provide preliminary cost estimate for utility attachment. 

h. Deliverable: Report summarizing findings/recommendations. 

i. Additional costs are shown in Pay Item 4B in the table below.   

 

4.3. Structural Engineering and Design 

a. Coordinate details (size, weight, etc) of proposed utility line. 

b. Select attachment hardware of sufficient size and strength for the application. 

c. Design and detail modifications required to the existing structural components. 

d. Deliverable: Sealed construction details and specifications for bidding. 

e. Additional costs are shown in Pay Item 4C in the table below.   

f. Special Inspection services during construction by Structural Engineer are not included 
in this proposal. 

 

 

 

5154



 

 

Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main Project WR Project No. 23-1243 
May 27, 2025 P a g e  | 3 

 

 Exclusions/Additional Services/Client Responsibilities 
Special Inspection services during construction by Structural Engineer are not included in this 
proposal.  Further Easement Acqusition Services beyond what has been completed have been 
removed from this Agreement. 

 

  

5255



 

 

Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main Project WR Project No. 23-1243 
May 27, 2025 P a g e  | 4 

 Compensation for Services 
Consultant proposes to provide the Basic Services outlined in the Scope of Services on a lump sum or 
hourly basis with budgets as shown below plus reimbursable expenses in accordance with the Fee & 
Expense Schedule. The amounts set forth below have been determined based on the nature, scope 
and complexity of the Project as represented in the information provided to Consultant by Client prior 
to submittal of this agreement; subsequent changes thereto may result in additional fees.   

Task No. Task Name 
Original 

Agreement 
Amendment 

No. 1 
Total 

1 Project Management $167,500 $0 $167,500 

2 Funding Administration $120,000 $0 $120,000 

3A Bathymetric Survey $10,000 $0 $10,000 

3B Location Survey $86,900 $0 $86,900 

3C SUE Level B $42,900 $0 $42,900 

3D SUE Level A Vacuum Excavations $24,750 $0 $24,750 

3E 
Easement Exhibits and Legal 
Descriptions 

$21,000 $63,000 $84,000 

3F Easement Acquisition $64,800 - $52,380 $12,420 

3G Geotechnical Engineering $114,540 $0 $114,540 

3H Wetland / Stream Delineation $7,100 $0 $7,100 

3I Endangered Species Survey $2,000 $0 $2,000 

4 Design $373,510 $0 $373,510 

4B 
Structural Engineering Assessment 
and Analysis 

$0 $20,700 $20,700 

4C Structural Engineering and Design $0 $22,425 $22,425 

5 
Permitting and NCDEQ/DWI 
Approval 

$40,000 $0 $40,000 

6 Bidding and Value Engineering $25,000 $0 $25,000 

7 Construction Administration $237,500 $0 $237,500 

8 Construction Observation* $308,000 $0 $308,000 

EXP Expenses $29,500 $0 $29,500 

TOTAL $1,675,000 $53,745 $1,728,745 

* (Hourly) Denotes hourly tasks. The fee budgets represented with hourly tasks are good faith estimates of what can be reasonably 

expected during the performance of this contract.   

5356



 

 

Lilly’s Bridge Road Force Main Project WR Project No. 23-1243 
May 27, 2025 P a g e  | 5 

 Acceptance 
This amendment is valid 60 days from the date it is transmitted to Client. Receipt of an executed copy 
of this amendment will serve as Town of Mount Gilead’s authorization to amend the Agreement to 
include the scope of services outlined herein. 

OFFERED BY:      ACCEPTED BY: 

WITHERSRAVENEL     TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 

     

Signature     
                                                          

 Signature                                                                         

Jack Fitzgerald, PE  Michael Ferris 

Name 
 

 Name 

Director of Utilities – Greensboro   Interim Town Manager 

Title  Title 

   

  
  

Signature         
                                                              

  

Glynn Fleming, PE, CFM   

Name 
 

  

Interim Practice Area Lead, Utilities   

Title 
 

  

PREAUDIT STATEMENT: This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local 

Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act (NC G.S. 159-28(a)). 

Signature of Finance Officer: 
  

Printed Name: 
  

Date: 
  

 

 

5457



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 6/3/2025 Agenda Item Number: V. B. 

Submitted By: Michael Ferris Department: Administration 

Attachments:  Draft Resolution and NCLM Alert 

Topic:  Resolution to Oppose HB 765 

 

Staff Summary: A Resolution has been drafted to oppose House Bill 765.  It appears the bill has been 

referred to committee; however, elements of it can be included in the State’s Budget Bill.  Therefore, the 

Resolution states that the Board opposes HB 765 and  “ any other legislation or form the contents of the 

Bill may take”.  If approved by the Town Commissioners, the Resolution will be provided to the Town’s 

State Legislative delegation, Senator Craven and Representative Huneycutt. 

 

 

Direct Cost:  Line Item Utilized:   

Amount Remaining after Action:  In Current Budget:  

Plans if Not in Current Budget:  

 

Staff Recommendation:   Approve the Resolution to preserve municipal authority and local decision 

making. 

 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

Approve:  I move to adopt the Resolution to Oppose House Bill 765 and authorize sending to the 

Town’s Legislative Delegation 

 

Deny:  I move to deny adoption of the Resolution to Oppose HB 765. 

 

 

 

5558



 

5659



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
Post Office Box 325 

110 West Allenton Street 

Mount Gilead, North Carolina 27306 

Incorporated 1899 

Phone (910) 439-5111 – Fax (910) 439-1336 
 

Commissioners 

Paula Covington 

Vera Richardson 

Mary Lucas 

 

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING HOUSE BILL 765 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina House Bill 765, entitled Local Government Development Regulations 

Omnibus, was recently introduced in the North Carolina General Assembly:  

 

WHEREAS, NC House Bill 765 contains numerous problematic provisions and would significantly 

limit the ability of local governments across the state to make decisions regarding local land-use issue;  

 

WHEREAS, the bill undermines the authority entrusted to elected municipal officials by their 

communities to make decisions at the local level, including the reworking of local planning and zoning 

powers, and including provisions that eliminate local standards entirely;  

 

WHEREAS, these limitations negatively impact the ability of communities to ensure public safety and 

promote walkability, accessibility, and local character;  

 

WHEREAS, the bill imposes new civil penalties on local officials for alleged violations of ambiguous 

rules, potentially exposing elected representatives to legal risk for routine and good-faith decisions made 

in the public interest;  

 

WHEREAS, the bill establishes State mandates, allowing development by right, without public input or 

review by elected officials, overriding local comprehensive plans and threatening neighborhood 

character and thereby removing essential tools that municipalities use to protect property values, support 

responsible growth, attract new businesses and residents, and preserve the unique identity and quality of 

life; and  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Mayor and Commissioners of the Town of Mount 

Gilead strongly oppose North Carolina House Bill 765 and its negative impact on local self-governance.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mayor and Town Commissioners urge members of the General 

Assembly to reject North Carolina House Bill 765 and any other legislation or form the contents of the 

Bill may take and instead work collaboratively with municipalities to support local decision-making and 

responsible community planning.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED The Town Commissioners of Mount Gilead do hereby adopt this 

Resolution. This the 3rd day of June, 2025.  

 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

Sheldon Poplin, Mayor    Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

Mayor 

Sheldon Morley 

 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Tim McAuley 

 

Interim Town Manager 

Michael J. Ferris 

 

Town Clerk 

Lessie D. Jackson 

5760



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 6/3/2025 Agenda Item Number:  V. C. 

Submitted By: Michael Ferris Department: Administration 

Attachments:  Budget Amendment Ordinance 

Topic:  Consider Budget Amendment in the Water and Sewer Fund. 

 

 

Staff Summary:  The Water and Sewer Fund has had numerous unexpected expenditures. I have kept 

the Board advised of the issues and needs as they have arisen and also indicated that as we came toward 

the end of the 25/26 Fiscal Year, a Budget amendment may be necessary.  With Water and Sewer issues 

there is often no option to defer repairs because water and sewer service must be maintained.   

 

This Budget Ordinance ensures the Town will finish the Fiscal Year within Budget authority.  This is 

accomplished by increasing revenues closer to the year to date actual collected level and increases 

expenditures in the Fund by this same amount ($180,000).  This results in the Budget remaining balanced 

and does so with current year revenues and does not utilize any savings of the Water and Sewer Fund.  

We do not anticipate needing the full amount authorized in the amendment unless we have further 

unforeseen repairs that cannot wait to the new fiscal year.  Any funds authorized by this amendment that 

are not used at the close of the Fiscal Year will be moved to the retained earnings (savings) of the Water 

and Sewer Fund. 

 

 

Direct Cost:  Line Item Utilized:  See Ordinance 

Amount Remaining after Action:  In Current Budget:  

Plans if Not in Current Budget:  

 

Staff Recommendation:   Approve Budget Amendment Ordinance to maintain a balanced budget and 

remain within Budget authority in the Water and Sewer Fund. 

 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

Approve – I move to approve the Budget Amendment Ordinance to increase the Fiscal Year 25/26  

Water and Sewer Fund Budget. 

 

 

 

 

5861



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  

BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 

 

WHEREAS, The Town of Mount Gilead has the authority pursuant to Article 15 of Chapter 159 

of the North Carolina General Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, section 159-28 of the North Carolina General Statutes Specifically Requires 

Available Funds prior to incurring obligations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of 

Mount Gilead, that the following amendments be made to the annual budget ordinance for the 

fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. 

Section 1: To amend the Water and Sewer Fund, the following appropriations are to be 

amended as follows: 

DEPARTMENT FROM TO 

Water & Sewer Operation $353,235 $413,234 

Wastewater Collections $380,300 $440,300 

Wastewater Plant $324,342 $384,342 

 

This will result in a net increase of $180,000 in the Water and Sewer Fund.  

Section 2: To amend the Water and Sewer Fund, the estimated revenues are to be 

amended as follows: 

REVENUE ACCOUNT FROM TO 

20-300-10 Sewer Collections – Town $475,000 $655,000 

 

Section 3: Reason – Water and Sewer Expenses are anticipated to exceed original budget 

authority due to multiple emergency maintenance issues. The amendment keeps Budget within 

authority.  The year-to-date revenue through May 28 in line 20-300-10 (Sewer Collections - 

Town) is $660,122.  Total year to date Water and Sewer Fund Revenues are $182,062 above 

original budget. 

Section 4: Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and Finance Officer for their direction. 

 

Adopted this 3rd day of June, 2025 by the Town of Mount Gilead City Council. 

 

______________________      ______________________  

 MAYOR                 TOWN CLERK 

5962



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 6/3/2025 Agenda Item Number: V. C. 

Submitted By: Michael Ferris Department: Administration 

Attachments:  None 

Topic:  Consider Date for July Meeting of the Board of Commissioners. 

 

 

Staff Summary:  The regularly scheduled meeting for July is Tuesday, July 1.  With this being a busy 

week for holiday travel, this item is being placed on the agenda for the Board to consider if they would 

like to keep the date or reschedule the meeting. 

 

 

Direct Cost:  Line Item Utilized:   

Amount Remaining after Action:  In Current Budget:  

Plans if Not in Current Budget:  

 

Staff Recommendation:   No recommendation 

 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

 

 

 

6063



🌿 The Gathering Garden | May 2025 Garden Report 🌿 

What a month it’s been at The Gathering Garden! We’ve been busy planting, mulching, 

weeding, and growing together—and we’re feeling so grateful for every helping hand, every 

donation, and every bit of community love that makes this garden possible. 

This May, we were thrilled to receive a special donation of pollinator and native plants from 

Montgomery Community College, made possible through a grant from the Montgomery 

County Beekeepers Association. 🌸🐝 Thanks to their generosity, we’ve been able to fill a bare 

spot in our pollinator beds, creating a more vibrant and welcoming space for our local bees, 

butterflies, and other vital pollinators. 

We also took a big step forward on our irrigation system! 💧 Temporary irrigation has been 

installed in the big bed to keep our new crops thriving through the week. It’s not quite finished 

yet, but it’s holding us over until we can complete the full system next Friday. 

Our tomatoes and cucumbers are now supported and ready to climb, and we’ve been busy getting 

more plants into the ground. Sometimes that means a spontaneous workday—like when one of 

our new Extension Master Gardener Volunteers, eager to earn her hours, helped lead an 

impromptu session to tackle our enthusiastic marigolds. They were thriving too well in the 

school beds, crowding out our veggies! So we moved all but one from each bed and gave them a 

new home around the edges of the big bed, where they’ll help keep pests away and add a pop of 

color. 

We’re also gearing up for a very special event: 

🌕 Moon Tree Naming Ceremony 🌳 

Wednesday, June 4, 2025 | 12:00 p.m. 

203 W Allenton St, Mount Gilead, NC 27306 

Join us as we celebrate our NASA Moon Tree—a loblolly pine grown from a seed that orbited 

the Moon on the Artemis I mission! Students at Mount Gilead Elementary submitted name ideas, 

and we’ll reveal the chosen name at the ceremony. Special thanks to Cathy Horne, Nicole Byrd, 

and the student council for their work in making this happen. 

Of course, we couldn’t do any of this without our community’s support. A huge thank you to 

Unlimited Tree Service for their generous mulch donation, and to all the volunteers who came 

out to help us weed, mulch, and tend the beds—including Darlene, our newly minted Extension 

Master Gardener Volunteer! 🌽 

We’re in the heart of the growing season, and we’d love to see you out here! 🌞 Work days are 

Fridays at 5:00 p.m., weather permitting, and we’ll keep going until the work is done—usually 

around 6:00 or 7:00. Whether you’re a seasoned gardener or just want to lend a hand, there’s a 

place for you here. 

Let’s keep growing together! 🌱 

6164


